

Inoapps Limited 6 Queen's Road Aberdeen Scotland AB15 4ZT Inoapps G-Cloud 14 Framework Pricing Document



Partner



www.inoapps.com



# **CONTENTS**

1	Do	cument Control	4
	1.1	Document Information	4
	1.2	Copyright & Confidentiality	4
2	Clo	oud Hosting	5
	2.1	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Hosting Service	5
3	Clo	oud Software	6
	3.1	Inoapps Bespoke Cloud and Mobile Application Development	6
	3.2	Inoapps Construction Industry Scheme (CIS) Cloud Solution	7
	3.3	Inoapps Digital Tax Cloud Solution	8
	3.4	Inoapps HESA Oracle HCM Reporting Solution for Higher Education	9
	3.5	Inoapps Legacy Application Data Archiving Solution	10
	3.6	Inoapps Oracle Cloud SaaS Extensions	11
	3.7	Inoapps SecurePass	12
	3.8	Inoapps Student Funding Reconciliation Solution for Higher Education	13
	3.9	Inoapps Subcontractor Management Cloud	14
	3.10	Inoapps Customer Billing Management	15
	3.11	Inoapps Outturn Planning	16
	3.12	Inoapps Rental Management	17
4	Clo	oud Support	18
	4.1	Inoapps Data Integration Services for Oracle Cloud	18
	4.2	Inoapps Data Migration Services for Oracle Cloud	19
	4.3	Inoapps In2Cloud – Transition to Oracle Cloud from Oracle E-Business Suite (EBS)	20
	4.4	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Change Management Pack for Leadership	21
	4.5	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Change Management Services	22
	4.6	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Delivery Services	23
	4.7	Inoapps Oracle Enterprise Performance Management (EPM) Services	24
	4.8	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Health Check Service	25
	4.9	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Inclusive ERP Finance & Procurement Implementation	26
	4.10	Inoapps Oracle Cloud PaaS Managed Service	27
	4.11	Inoapps Oracle Cloud SaaS Delivery Services	28
	4.12	Inoapps Oracle Cloud SaaS Managed Service	29
	4.13	Inoapps Oracle Cloud SaaS Testing Managed Service	30
	4.14	Inoapps Oracle Cloud SaaS Transformation Services	31
	4.15	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Strategy Review	32
	4.15 4.16	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Strategy Review Inoapps Oracle Cloud Testing Services	

ORACLE Partner



4	.18	Inoapps Oracle Cloud Transformation Services	6
4	.19	Inoapps Oracle E-Business Suite (EBS) to Cloud SaaS Data Migration Services	7
4	.20	Inoapps Oracle E-Business Suite (EBS) to Oracle Cloud Infrastructure (OCI) Migration Services3	8
4	.21	Inoapps Oracle Human Capital Management (HCM) Cloud Implementation Services	9
4	.22	Inoapps Oracle Local and Central Government Cloud Implementation Services44	0
4	.23	Inoapps Provision of Reporting and Analytics Services for Oracle Cloud SaaS4	1
4	.24	Inoapps Cloud Security Assessment Service4	2
4	.25	Inoapps Evolve Methodology4	3
4	.26	Inoapps Technical Health Check44	4
4	.27	Inoapps Software Asset Management (SAM) for SaaS4	5
4	.28	Inoapps Software Asset Management (SAM) Rightsizing4	6
5	Order	ing Information4	7







# **1 DOCUMENT CONTROL**

# **1.1 DOCUMENT INFORMATION**

Document Reference	Inoapps G-Cloud 14 Pricing Document
Version	V1.0
Date of Release	7 <sup>th</sup> May 2024

# **1.2 COPYRIGHT & CONFIDENTIALITY**

Copyright, Inoapps Limited. All rights reserved. No part of the work covered by the copyright hereon may be reproduced or used in any form or by any means - graphic, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, taping or information storage and retrieval systems without the express written permission of Inoapps Limited.







# **2** CLOUD HOSTING

# 2.1 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD HOSTING SERVICE

# 2.1.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 2.1.2 Fee Structure Basis

Please understand that the general basis of our fee structure is as follows:

A Virtual server running Linux O/S as below for £275 per month:

Memory GB	vCPU	Disc GB	Cost
8	2	40	£275

One off cost of £2,000 for initial build

Please note that this is dependant on client requirements.

# 2.1.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 2.1.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







# 3.1 INOAPPS BESPOKE CLOUD AND MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT

# 3.1.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.1.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 3.1.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.1.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







# 3.2 INOAPPS CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SCHEME (CIS) CLOUD SOLUTION

# 3.2.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.2.2 Fee Structure Basis

The subscription pricing starts at £750 per month depending on your requirements.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

#### 3.2.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

Minimum contract period of 12 months.

#### 3.2.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 3.3 INOAPPS DIGITAL TAX CLOUD SOLUTION

# 3.3.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.3.2 Fee Structure Basis

The pricing for Digital tax starts at £6,000 per annum.

We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

#### 3.3.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

#### 3.3.4 <u>Contract Term & Changes</u>

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







# 3.4.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.4.2 Fee Structure Basis

The subscription pricing starts at £1,000 per month depending on your requirements.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

# 3.4.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.4.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







# 3.5 INOAPPS LEGACY APPLICATION DATA ARCHIVING SOLUTION

#### 3.5.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.5.2 Fee Structure Basis

The subscription pricing starts at £13,000 per annum depending on your requirements.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as size of database required. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

#### 3.5.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

#### 3.5.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 3.6 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD SAAS EXTENSIONS

# 3.6.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 3.6.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

Depending on options taken, the service is either consultancy from the SFIA Rate card or alternatively a SaaS model depending on customer requirements.

# 3.6.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

Minimum contract period of 12 months.

# 3.6.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.









# **3.7** INOAPPS SECUREPASS

# 3.7.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.7.2 Fee Structure Basis

The subscription pricing starts at £10,000 per annum depending on your requirements.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of users and number of environments required. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

# 3.7.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.7.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







# 3.8.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.8.2 Fee Structure Basis

The pricing starts at £1,250 per month depending on your requirements.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

# 3.8.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.8.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







# 3.9 INOAPPS SUBCONTRACTOR MANAGEMENT CLOUD

### 3.9.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.9.2 Fee Structure Basis

The pricing starts at £1,500 per annum depending on your requirements. Enterprise licensing is available.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

# 3.9.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.9.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.



www.inoapps.com





# 3.10 INOAPPS CUSTOMER BILLING MANAGEMENT

#### 3.10.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.10.2 Fee Structure Basis

The pricing starts at £1,500 per annum depending on your requirements. Enterprise licensing is available.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

# 3.10.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.10.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







### 3.11.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.11.2 Fee Structure Basis

The pricing starts at £1,500 per annum depending on your requirements. Enterprise licensing is available.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

# 3.11.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

# 3.11.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.







#### 3.12.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 3.12.2 Fee Structure Basis

The pricing starts at £1,500 per annum depending on your requirements. Enterprise licensing is available.

Infrastructure, support and implementation costs are not included in subscription and will vary based on factors such as number of environments. We are always happy to vary the level of additional professional services support needed for implementation/configuration support given a client's local team talents.

#### 3.12.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

#### 3.12.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.1 INOAPPS DATA INTEGRATION SERVICES FOR ORACLE CLOUD

# 4.1.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 4.1.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.1.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.1.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.



Partner



INC



# 4.2 INOAPPS DATA MIGRATION SERVICES FOR ORACLE CLOUD

# 4.2.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.2.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.2.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.2.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.



www.inoapps.com







INC

#### 4.3.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.3.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.3.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.3.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.4 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD CHANGE MANAGEMENT PACK FOR LEADERSHIP

# 4.4.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.4.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

Costs can be one-off if a standard package is required starting at £5,000. Bespoke solutions are available based upon the SFIA Rate Card.

# 4.4.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.4.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.









# 4.5 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD CHANGE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

# 4.5.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.5.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.5.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.5.4 <u>Contract Term & Changes</u>

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.



E Partner







# 4.6 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD DELIVERY SERVICES

# 4.6.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.6.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.6.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.6.4 <u>Contract Term & Changes</u>

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.7 INOAPPS ORACLE ENTERPRISE PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT (EPM) SERVICES

# 4.7.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.7.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.7.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.7.4 Contract Term & Changes









# 4.8 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD HEALTH CHECK SERVICE

# 4.8.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.8.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.8.3 <u>Contract Period</u>

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.8.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.9 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD INCLUSIVE ERP FINANCE & PROCUREMENT IMPLEMENTATION

# 4.9.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.9.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

In line with our SFIA rate card

### 4.9.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.9.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.10 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD PAAS MANAGED SERVICE

#### 4.10.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 4.10.2 Fee Structure Basis

Monthly Support Fee - Elements

Monthly fee breakdown	
Assure	£1,240
Expert Services (3 hours per month)	£360
Total Per Month	£1,600

Costs based on the following parameters (costs can be flexed for additional requirements):

• 1x Core Oracle PAAS Module

#### 4.10.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

#### 4.10.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order







# 4.11 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD SAAS DELIVERY SERVICES

# 4.11.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.11.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.11.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.11.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.



www.inoapps.com





# 4.12 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD SAAS MANAGED SERVICE

### 4.12.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 4.12.2 <u>Fee Structure Basis</u>

Monthly fee breakdown		
Assure	£3,500	
Monthly fee breakdown		
Expert Services (5 hours per month)	£600	
Total Per Month	£4,100	

Costs based on the following parameters (costs can be flexed for additional requirements):

- 1 x Core Oracle SAAS Module
- 1 Country
- 1 Environment
- Production and staging only.

# 4.12.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

#### 4.12.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order









# 4.13 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD SAAS TESTING MANAGED SERVICE

### 4.13.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 4.13.2 Fee Structure Basis

Monthly fee breakdown	
Testing Services	£2,500
Total Per Month	£2,500

Costs based on the following parameters (costs can be flexed for additional requirements):

- 1 x Core Oracle SAAS Module
- 1 Country
- 1 Environment
- Production and staging only.

#### 4.13.3 Contract Period

The minimum contract period is 12 months, rolling renewal, arrangement. However, we will honour and work to support other arrangements in the event that existing client contracts and/or governmental policy changes dictate variations to our stated terms.

Please be aware that in line with the G-Cloud 14 Supplier declaration the payment terms for the above services are designed in a manner to ensure you as the buyer only pay for what you use. This is in line with the Oracle Licensing terms of one calendar year. We are happy to discuss other payment models as required.

#### 4.13.4 Contract Term & Changes

After agreed initial term, termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.14 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD SAAS TRANSFORMATION SERVICES

# 4.14.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.14.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.14.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

#### 4.14.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see Ordering Information for information on how to place an order.









# 4.15 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD STRATEGY REVIEW

# 4.15.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.15.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.15.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.15.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.16 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD TESTING SERVICES

# 4.16.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.16.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.16.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.16.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.









# 4.17 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD TRAINING SERVICES

# 4.17.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 4.17.2 Fee Structure Basis

All training packages are costed in line with the SFIA rate card. Example packages are listed below. Training courses are restricted to a maximum of 6 delegates per course.

Please note that pricing for training currently excludes hard copy materials. All training materials are provided in digital format. Physical copies can be provided upon request (additional fees may apply however customers are free to arrange for printing services via their own existing printing suppliers).

Training Services	Audience	Deliverables	Format	Pricing
TRAINING NEEDS ANALYSIS	Transformation Managers, Business Sponsors, Change Lead, End Users and Super Users	<ol> <li>Training Strategy</li> <li>Training Plan</li> </ol>	<ul><li>Onsite Interviews</li><li>Online Surveys</li></ul>	Business: £5,950 Enterprise: £12,750
		ORACLE CLOUD TRAINING		
System Admin – Vanilla	Super Users	<ol> <li>Classroom Training x 2 days</li> <li>Handbook</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Hands-on, classroom training</li> <li>Virtual training</li> <li>A5 Handbook</li> </ul>	£2,550
System Admin – Tailored	Super Users	<ol> <li>Classroom Training x 2 days</li> <li>Handbook</li> <li>Pocket Guide – business processes and workflows</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Hands-on, classroom training</li> <li>Virtual training</li> <li>A5 Handbook</li> <li>A6 Pocket Guide</li> </ul>	£10,625
Functional Admin (**) – Vanilla	Super Users	<ol> <li>Classroom Training x 2/3 days</li> <li>Handbook</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Hands-on, classroom training</li> <li>Virtual training</li> <li>A5 Handbook</li> </ul>	£3,400
Functional Admin (**) – Tailored	Super Users	<ol> <li>Classroom Training x 2 days</li> <li>Handbook</li> <li>Pocket Guide – business processes and workflows</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Hands-on, classroom training</li> <li>Virtual training</li> <li>A5 Handbook</li> <li>A6 Pocket Guide</li> </ul>	£11,900
Super User – Introduction	Super Users	<ol> <li>Classroom Delivery x 1 day</li> <li>Handbook</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Hands-on, classroom training</li> <li>A5 Handbook</li> </ul>	£1,700
Super User (**) – Speed Learning	Super Users	1. Classroom Delivery x 2 days	<ul> <li>Short, informative presentation and demonstration training sessions</li> </ul>	£1,700



Partner

www.inoapps.com



# 4.17.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.17.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.









# 4.18 INOAPPS ORACLE CLOUD TRANSFORMATION SERVICES

# 4.18.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.18.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.18.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.18.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months.

Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.19 INOAPPS ORACLE E-BUSINESS SUITE (EBS) TO CLOUD SAAS DATA MIGRATION SERVICES

# 4.19.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.19.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.19.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.19.4 Contract Term & Changes









nr

#### 4.20.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

#### 4.20.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.20.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.20.4 Contract Term & Changes





# 4.21 INOAPPS ORACLE HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (HCM) CLOUD IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES

#### 4.21.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.21.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.21.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.21.4 Contract Term & Changes







# 4.22 INOAPPS ORACLE LOCAL AND CENTRAL GOVERNMENT CLOUD IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES

# 4.22.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.22.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.22.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.22.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.









# 4.23 INOAPPS PROVISION OF REPORTING AND ANALYTICS SERVICES FOR ORACLE CLOUD SAAS

# 4.23.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.23.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.23.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.23.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.24 INOAPPS CLOUD SECURITY ASSESSMENT SERVICE

# 4.24.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.24.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.24.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.24.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.25 INOAPPS EVOLVE METHODOLOGY

# 4.25.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.25.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

### 4.25.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.25.4 Contract Term & Changes







# 4.26 INOAPPS TECHNICAL HEALTH CHECK

# 4.26.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.26.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

# 4.26.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.26.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.27 INOAPPS SOFTWARE ASSET MANAGEMENT (SAM) FOR SAAS

# 4.27.1 <u>Service Definition</u>

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.27.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.27.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.27.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.







# 4.28 INOAPPS SOFTWARE ASSET MANAGEMENT (SAM) RIGHTSIZING

# 4.28.1 Service Definition

For full details of the service please refer to the Service Definition.

# 4.28.2 Fee Structure Basis

In line with our SFIA rate card.

#### 4.28.3 Contract Period

There is no minimum contract period.

# 4.28.4 Contract Term & Changes

Termination is possible with 3 months' prior notice with payment for any unpaid months. Please see <u>Ordering Information</u> for information on how to place an order.









# **5** ORDERING INFORMATION

To order Inoapps services from the G-Cloud 14 Framework, please contact us at:

Address:	Inoapps
	6 Queen's Road
	Aberdeen
	AB15 4ZT
Email:	<u>bidteam@inoapps.com</u>
Telephone:	0870 112 2000
Telephone:	0870 112 2000

- Payment terms are net 30 days on receipt of our invoice.
- Costs exclude VAT.
- Professional Services are billed on a monthly time and materials basis in arrears.
- Payment terms are net 30 days on receipt of our invoice.
- Purchase Orders and BACS payments accepted.



